1 BAULETTE

- 300 metres away on the right of the
levee, the former grazing pastures

of Baule.

In the middle of the 20" century the Baule
Mauve originated at the foot of the hillside
before drying up.

- 800 metres away on the left of the levee,
the remains of the two buttresses

of the wooden footbridge that led

to Baule Island.
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To the right of the levee, the former
grazing pastures of the seigniory

of Baule.

- 1828 — 111 hectares of fields and
pastures mainly in the valley.

At the angle of the Chemin de Tripot
you can still see a willow bush.

Its branches were used to attach
the vine shoots.

- 1828 —15 hectares of willow, mostly
planted on the bank of the Loire.
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3 LE BOURG

LE PORT

The former ford where domestic animals

would come to drink (today there is a bridge)

- Remains of the slipway

- The so called “watering place bridge”,
mid 19th century.

- Underneath the bridge, the blocked up
entrance to the first level of the cellar.
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4 LA SEIGNEURIE

On the left side of the road, the
surrounding wall of the former seigniory.

Rue Abbé Pasty

- 113, the former seigniory farm

At the crossroads of the rue des Grands
Champs and Abbé Pasty the former
village square.

- 115, the former Café du nord.
Segmentally arched window, second
quarter of the 18th century.

- 117, pestone carved doors for carriages
and destrians. Decorative lyres on the two
metal gates which open on to the former
premises of the Music Association.
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Rue Abbé Pasty

- 114, former farm which has conserved
its two stone pillars and its carriage doors.
Near to the crossroads, the wooden
Foinard cross and its stone monument

to the dead.
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6 LA MAIRIE

Rue Jean Bordier

- 16, decorated skylight pediment

and sculpted stone cornice

Opposite number 16, the former girls’
school, second half of the 19th century.
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